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 After the October revolution, the first school on literacy 
elimination was organized in the house of the track crawler 

Ivanov.



 In the 30-ies was opened primary school. Further education 
children received in the railway boarding school in Saratov.



  In October 1941, at the request of parents, a seven-year school was opened 
at Kurdyum station. Children studied in two buildings: in Selenkino and 
Kurdyum. They had a change to run to class in Selenkino from Kurdyum. 
The first Director was Eremin V. N.



In 1954, a new brick building was built in which we are studying 
today. There is an apple garden around the school. 



 In 1971, a new school and gym were attached to it.



The Museum of Military and labor glory was opened to the 30th 
anniversary of the Victory over fascism. It has 6 sections. In 

1996, he was awarded the certificate "School Museum".



The first section of our Museum is devoted to the history of the 
school.



In 2016, we celebrated the anniversary of our native school.  In preparation for 
the 75th anniversary of the school, we have collected a rich material about 

graduates, among  whom are colonels of the Russian Army, interior Ministry, 
Honorary education workers, Deserved doctors of Russia.




